



I. PRELIMINARY ITEMS (Corrections to Minutes; Approval of Orders of Day)

II. PUBLIC COMMENT

III. CONSENT CALENDAR

3.01 Approval of Funds for Hospitality and Food	\$100 / Meeting
3.02 Adoption of Meeting Calendar	See item VII

IV. BUSINESS ITEMS (Action may be taken)

<p>4.01 Impeachment Hearing of President Jason Serrato Region VII will conduct an impeachment hearing of the President.</p>	20 min – Ho/Fraser
<p>4.02 Election of Vice President <i>Region VII will elect its Vice President</i></p>	30 min - Ho
<p>4.03 Election of Communications Officer <i>Region VII will elect its Second Communications Officer.</i></p>	20 min - Ho
<p>4.04 Goals of Region VII Region VII will conduct a mid-year review and adopt goals for 2014</p>	20 min - Ho
<p>4.05 March in March <i>Region VII will receive an update on the March in March, discuss attendance, and approve money to support attendance.</i></p>	20 min - Greenberg/Aguayo
<p>4.06 General Assembly <i>Region VII will discuss the General Assembly</i></p>	15 min Pinto
<p>4.07 Trust Fund Administration Region VII will receive a report and discuss working with administration to approve funds from various accounts</p>	15 min - Fraser



<p>4.08 Impeachment of Executive Secretary</p> <p><i>Region VII will conduct an impeachment hearing of the Executive Secretary, Patsy Morales.</i></p>	15 min - Ho
<p>4.09 PerkEdu</p> <p><i>Region VII will consider the creation of an ad hoc committee involving a phone application sponsored by WLAC's ASO.</i></p>	20 min - Hoch

V. INFORMATION ONLY ITEMS: *General Information will be provided. Please request information you would like to be included in advance, if possible. A point-person will be assigned for each topic; follow up with the point-person after the meeting if you would like more information on the topic.*

5.01 Resolution Walkthrough	10 min - Fraser
5.02 Legislative Update	Greenberg
5.03 Roles of Delegates	15 min – Fraser
5.04 CA State Budget	Fraser / Greenberg
5.05 Region VII December meeting	30 min - Ho

VI. REPORTS: *2 minutes each. Questions may be directed to officers; officers may respond, but this is not be obligatory. If you would like to see a question addressed in a college's report, give them proper notice of the request before the meeting. If you are a delegate, please provide Region VII with contact information in case there is interest in further information.*



7.01 Executive Officer reports	
7.02 Delegate Reports	

VIII. FUTURE MEETING LOGISTICS

Proposed Meeting Dates: January 24, February 7, February 21, March 7, March 21, April 4, April 11, April 25, May 3, May 9, May 30, June 13

The Region VII Executive Officers will be asking several different colleges to host the Region VII meetings, as well as the Los Angeles Community College District, in order to align the meetings with the Student Affairs Committee meetings.

These meetings will take place on a rotating basis; the Executive Officers will avoid asking any college(s) to host multiple times.